

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: With a quorum being present, the Chair calls this meeting of Canton City Council to order. Roll call please.

ROLL CALL TAKEN BY CLERK TIMBERLAKE:

12 COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: (DON CASAR, JOE CARBENIA, MARY M. CIRELLI, BILL SMUCKLER, GREG HAWK, THOMAS E. WEST, JAMES GRIFFIN, KELLY ZACHARY, TERRY PRATER, DAVID R. DOUGHERTY, RICHARD D. HART, & KARL "BUTCH" KRAUS)

ALL 12 COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Will you please stand, we will have the invocation given by member Kraus. Please remain standing for the Pledge of Allegiance.

The regular meeting of Canton City Council was held on Monday, August 7, 2006, at 7:30 P.M. in the Canton City Council Chamber. The roll call was taken (see above) by Clerk of Council Cynthia Timberlake. The invocation was given by Karl "Butch" Kraus followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by President Ray Denczak.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Thank you member Kraus.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Members of Council, ah before we start the meeting..... Please lets have order here. Order please. Before we start the Council meeting Chair makes mention that Mr. Fred Harold is in the audience and ah, I want to remind him that there is nothing on the Agenda this evening about the widening of Whipple Ave. (LAUGHTER)

AGENDA CORRECTIONS & CHANGES

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Okay, Members of Council you are being asked to suspend Rule 22 to add the second readings of Ordinances #17 through and including #27. Member Casar, the Chair will recognize that motion now.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President. I move we suspend rule 22 and add ordinances for the second reading 17 through and including 27; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded. Are there any remarks? If not, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Rule 22A is suspended and the Ordinances are a legal part of your agenda. Your also being asked to suspend rule 24 to add Resolutions 64 and 65. Member Casar the Chair will recognize that motion at this time.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President. I move we suspend rule 24B and add Resolutions #64 and #65 and would it be correct also to ah Communications 380 and 381; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded to suspend Rule 24 to add Resolutions 64, 65, Communications 380 and 381. Are there any remarks?

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Wait a minute. Just a minute. You moved to suspend rule 24 to add Resolution 64 & 65 is that correct?

(INAUDIBLE)

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Alright then we'll have to suspend rule 22 to add the Communications. Yes, that'll be next. The Question before you now is suspension of Rule 24 to add Resolution 64, 65. Are there any remarks? If not, roll call vote please

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Rule 24B is suspended and the Resolutions 64 and 65 are a legal part of your agenda. Your being asked to suspend Rule 22 to add Communications #380 and 381. Member Casar?

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we suspend Rule 22 to add Communication #380 and 381 to this evenings Agenda; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded to suspend Rule 22 to add Communications # 380 and 381 to the agenda. Are there any remarks?

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President?

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar?

MEMBER CASAR: What these ah Communications are are the Auditor's Monthly and Yearly Finance Reports.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Yes and they will be received and filed if they are added to the Agenda. If there are no questions, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Rule 22 is suspended and Communications #380 and 381 are a legal part of your agenda. This brings your Agenda up to date Members of Council.

PUBLIC HEARING

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: There's no scheduled public hearings at this time.

PUBLIC SPEAKS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: No one signed up for public speaks under Ordinances or Resolutions for adoption.

INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: It will not be necessary to excuse members. Let the journal show that all members

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

of Council are present. Resolution # 64 please.

NOTE: PRESIDENT DENCZAK CALLED UPON THE CLERK OF COUNCIL TO READ THE FOLLOWING INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS #64 THROUGH #66 BY AGENDA TITLE. ALL INFORMAL RESOLUTIONS WHICH FOLLOW, LISTED BY AGENDA TITLE, ARE ON FILE IN THEIR ENTIRETY IN THE COUNCIL OFFICE WITH THE AGENDA ITEMS FILE DATED AUGUST 7, 2006.

#64. KRAUS, WARD 8 COUNCILMEMBER: REQUESTING A STREET LIGHT ON AN EXISTING POLE BETWEEN 1110 AND 1120 55TH ST NE, POLE # 3390BT. - ADOPTED

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #64; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded to pass Resolution #64, are there any remarks under this Resolution? Very well by voice vote, all those in favor, signify by saying aye. Those apposed, no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #64 IS ADOPTED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: The Resolution is adopted.

#65. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE: TO APPOINT KRISTEN BATES AYLWARD TO THE POSITION OF ASSISTANT LAW DIRECTOR EFFECTIVE 9/11/06; REQUEST TO TRANSFER 80 HOURS OF ACCUMULATED SICK LEAVE FROM STARK COUNTY TO THE CITY. - ADOPTED

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #65; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Resolution 65, are there any remarks? If not, by voice vote, all those in favor, signify by saying aye. Those apposed, no.

NO REMARKS RESOLUTION #65 IS ADOPTED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Resolution #65 is adopted.

#66 COUNCIL-AS-A-WHOLE: COMMENDING UNION METAL CELEBRATING 100 YEARS. ADOPTED

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Resolution #66; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Resolution 66, are there any remarks under this Resolution? If not, by voice vote, all those in favor, signify by saying aye. Those apposed, no.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

NO REMARKS

RESOLUTION #66 IS ADOPTED BY UNANIMOUS VOICE VOTE

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Resolution #66 is adopted.

COMMUNICATIONS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: All communications are received as read, filed and properly referred.

361. AUDITOR, MALLONN (CITY): CERTIFICATE OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT FROM ALL SOURCES FOR 2006. - RECEIVED & FILED
362. AUDITOR, MALLONN (CITY): CERTIFICATE OF THE TOTAL AMOUNT FROM ALL SOURCES FOR 2006 (WIC). - RECEIVED & FILED
363. CANTON FIRE DEPARTMENT: 2005 ANNUAL REPORT. - RECEIVED & FILED
364. HEALTH BENEFITS ADMIN. BRESSON: JULY 2006 MONTHLY COMPARATIVE REPORT OF INSURANCE CLAIMS & JANUARY - JULY 2006 PAID CLAIMS & COMPARATIVE REPORT. - RECEIVED & FILED
365. HEALTH COMMISSIONER, PATTISON: REQUEST TO APPROPRIATE UNAPPROPRIATED CASH BALANCES. - FINANCE CMTE
366. LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION (OHIO): SUBMITTING NOTICE OF HEARING FOR THE TRANSFER OF STOCK OF PERMIT ON 8/15/06 @ 10:00 AM (A H N, INC. dba STORE, 1105 WEST TUSCARAWAS). - INTERGOVERNMENTAL & PUBLIC SERVICE CMTE
367. LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION (OHIO): SUBMITTING NOTICE OF HEARING FOR THE RENEWAL OF PERMIT ON 8/15/06 @ 10:00 AM (A H N, INC dba STORE, 1105 WEST TUSCARAWAS). - INTERGOVERNMENTAL & PUBLIC SERVICE CMTE
368. LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION (OHIO): SUBMITTING NOTICE OF HEARING FOR THE RENEWAL OF PERMIT ON 8/15/06 @ 11:00 AM (MEZE'S MARKET, INC dba MEZE'S MARKET, 1639 MAPLE AVENUE, NE). - INTERGOVERNMENTAL & PUBLIC SERVICE CMTE
369. LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION (OHIO): SUBMITTING NOTICE OF HEARING FOR THE RENEWAL OF PERMIT ON 8/15/06 @ 1:00 PM (MARTIN JOSEPH STURIALE dba PASTIME INN). - INTERGOVERNMENTAL & PUBLIC SERVICE CMTE
370. LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION (OHIO): REQUEST TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF C1 C2 LIQUOR PERMIT FR: WAYNE EDWARD MARION DBA T&M DRIVE THRU TO: JOSEPH C. BATTERSHELL DBA MARIOS DRIVE THRU, 912-914 12TH ST NE. - INTERGOVERNMENTAL & PUBLIC SERVICE CMTE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

371. MAYOR, CREIGHTON: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO APPOINT ED RUTH TO THE CANTON BOARD OF BUILDING APPEALS FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM RETROACTIVE TO 1/1/06, EXPIRING ON 12/31/08. - PERSONNEL CMTE
372. MAYOR, CREIGHTON: AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR AND/OR DIR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH PUTMAN PROPERTIES INC. IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$70,000 FOR ENGINEERING WORK TO COMPLETE THIS INDUSTRIAL PARK. - PUBLIC PROPERTY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT & FINANCE CMTES
373. SAFETY DIRECTOR, HUNT: REQUEST AUTHORIZATION FOR THE DIR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ACCEPT THE 2006 FIRE SAFETY FUND GRANT FROM ALUMINUM CANS FOR BURNED CHILDREN IN THE AMOUNT OF \$479.30 FOR THE CANTON FIRE DEPT; REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO APPROPRIATE SAID FUNDS FR: UNAPPROPRIATED BALANCE 2813, FIREFIGHTER ASSISTANCE GRANT FUND TO: 2813, FIREFIGHTER ASSISTANCE GRANT FUND. - FINANCE CMTE
374. SERVICE DIRECTOR, CONCATTO: REQUEST APPROVAL OF A WATER MAIN EXTENSION FOR CRESENT RIDGE HOLLOW ON 42ND ST NW IN PLAIN TWP. - ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC UTILITIES CMTE
375. TREASURER, SCHIRACK: TREASURER'S OFFICE BANK RECONCILIATIONS AND THE CITY'S OUTSTANDING INVESTMENTS AS OF 7/31/06. - RECEIVED & FILED
376. TREASURER, SCHIRACK: REPORT OF AN ACTUAL OF DEPOSITS AND PAY INS MADE FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 2006 TO THE AMBULANCE LOCK BOX ACCOUNT. - RECEIVED & FILED
377. TREASURER, SCHIRACK: REPORT OF AN ACTUAL ACCOUNT OF THE PARKING METER REVENUE FOR THE MONTH OF JULY, 2006. - RECEIVED & FILED
378. WEST, T. WARD 2 COUNCILMBR: PROPOSE THAT HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACES BE ADDED ON MARKET AVE BETWEEN 5TH ST AND 2ND ST IN BUSINESS DISTRICT. - RECEIVED & FILED
379. WEST, T. WARD 2 COUNCILMBR: REQUESTING ROADS NOT BEING CLOSED UNTIL 9:00 PM DURING SPECIAL EVENTS IN COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. - RECEIVED & FILED
380. AUDITOR MALLONN: SUBMITTING YEARLY REPORT BY FUND THRU 7/31/06. - RECEIVED & FILED
381. AUDITOR MALLONN: SUBMITTING MONTHLY REPORT BY FUND THRU 7/31/06. - RECEIVED & FILED

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006**ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR FIRST READING**

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: We're now under Ordinances and Formal Resolutions for First Reading. Let the journal show that all ordinances are being given their reading as required by State Law. Ordinance #1 please.

NOTE: PRESIDENT DENCZAK CALLED UPON CLERK TIMBERLAKE TO READ THE ORDINANCES #1 THROUGH #16 FOR THE FIRST TIME BY TITLE & ANNOUNCED THE COMMITTEE REFERRAL, AS FOLLOWS.

- #1 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY IN CONJUNCTION W/THE TUSCARAWAS STREET WIDENING & STREETSCAPING IMPROVEMENT PROJECT, G.P. 1064; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO NEGOTIATE & PURCHASE SAID PARCELS AT THE ESTABLISHED FAIR MARKET VALUES AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to Community and Economic Development & Public Safety & Thoroughfare Committees
- #2 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE #1/2006, AS AMENDED BY MAKING THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATIONS, APPROPRIATION TRANSFERS & INTER-FUND TRANSFERS HEREIN DESCRIBED AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to the Finance Committee
- #3 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING & ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF ALL OF LOTS 23330 THRU 23334 AND APPROVING & ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF ADDITIONAL RIGHT OF WAY ON 25TH ST NE AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Public Safety and Thoroughfare Committee
- #4 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING & ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF ALL OF LOTS 24279 THRU 24281 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Pubic Safety and Thoroughfares Committee
- #5 (1ST RDG) APPROVING & ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF ALL OF LOTS 29135 THRU 29139, 42545, 29133, 29134 & PART OF LOT 6254; APPROVING & ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF A PORTION OF HOFFMAN CT AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to Public Safety and Thoroughfares Committee
- #6 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE APPROVING & ACCEPTING REPLATTING OF ALL OF LOTS 13800, 13801 & 13802 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY
Referred to Public Safety and Thoroughfares Committee
- #7 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE VACATING PART OF A 15' UNNAMED ALLEY FROM THE EAST LINE OF DERBY COURT TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 33355; APPROVING & ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF THE VACATED PORTION OF THE 15' UNNAMED ALLEY & ALL OF LOTS 3134, 3135, 3417 THRU 3419, 6607 THRU 6627, 19193, 19194,

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

20383, 20384, 33355, 37080, 39151, 39934, 39935, PART OF OUTLOTS 60 THRU 63, 176, 332 & PART OF LOTS 6475, 6628 & 6494 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PUBLIC HRG. 9/11/06 @ 7:30 PM

Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares Committee

- #8 (1ST RDG) AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS & ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE PURCHASE OF COMPUTERIZED ON-STREET PARKING ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT; AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ALTERNATIVELY PURCHASE COMPUTERIZED ON-STREET PARKING ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE #1/2006, AS AMENDED AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to Public Safety & Thoroughfares & Finance Committees
- #9 (1ST RDG) AMENDING EXHIBIT A TO ORDINANCE NO. 40/2000, AS AMENDED,
THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN FOR BARGAINING UNIT PERSONNEL EMPLOYED BY
CITY OF CANTON AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to the Personnel Committee
- #10 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING EXHIBIT A TO ORDINANCE #164/2001, AS AMENDED
THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN & SALARIES FOR ALL MANAGEMENT & NON-
BARGAINING UNIT EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF CANTON AND DECLARING THE
SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to the Personnel Committee
- #11 (1ST RDG) AUTHORIZING MAYOR TO SUBMIT THE NECESSARY APPLICATIONS TO THE
DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION & EXECUTE CONTRACTS FOR
CURRENT STATE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT & LOCAL TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS FUNDING FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to Public Property Capital Improvement and Finance Committees
- #12 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO APPLY FOR, ENTER INTO
AGREEMENT & RECEIVE FUNDS FOR THE 2007 PROGRAM YEAR FROM THE
CLEAN OHIO CONSERVATION FUND AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN
EMERGENCY.
Referred to the Finance Committee
- #13 (1ST RDG) AUTHORIZING DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY TO ACCEPT A GRANT IN THE
AMOUNT OF \$3,500.00 FROM THE OHIO DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY FOR THE FIRE
DEPARTMENT AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE #1/2006, AS AMENDED
BY MAKING SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION HEREIN DESCRIBED AND
DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.
Referred to Public Property Capital Improvement and Finance Committees
- #14 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO
ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS & ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE RESTORATION

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

OF THE LOWER ROOF AREAS OF THE CITY HALL BUILDING AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

Referred to Public Property Capital Improvement and Finance Committees

- #15 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF CANTON THE QUESTION, "SHALL A COMMISSION BE CHOSEN TO FRAME A CHARTER?" & FOR THE ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE CHARTER COMMISSION AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

Referred to the Judiciary Committee

- #16 (1ST RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS & ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE 38TH ST NW IMPROVEMENT GP 1067; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE #1/2006, AS AMENDED BY MAKING THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION & APPROPRIATE TRANSFER HEREIN DESCRIBED AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

Referred to the Finance Committee

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

NOTE: PRESIDENT DENCZAK CALLED UPON CLERK TIMBERLAKE TO READ THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCES #17 THROUGH #27 FOR THE SECOND TIME BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS

- #17 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF DEWALT AVENUE NW AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PUBLIC HRG. 8/21/06 @ 7:30 PM

- #18 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE VACATING PORTIONS OF NOEL COURT NW, HARRIET AVE NW AND CROAD COURT NW AND APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF ALL OF LOTS 1890, 1891, 19130, 19131, 2926 THROUGH 2931 AND THE VACATED PORTIONS OF NOEL COURT NW, HARRIET AVE NW, AND CROAD COURT NW; APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE DEDICATION OF TWO 15 FOOT TURN-OUT RADIUSES AND A 20 FOOT WATERLINE EASEMENT AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PUBLIC HRG. 8/21/06 @ 7:31 PM

- #19 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 55/77, AS AMENDED KNOWN AS THE CITY OF CANTON ZONING ORDINANCE AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PUBLIC HRG. 8/21/06 @ 7:32 PM

- #20 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION OF RUTH PLACE NW AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PUBLIC HRG. 8/21/06 @ 7:33 PM

- #21 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 174/83 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

- #22 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

TO FILE AN APPLICATION WITH THE STATE OF OHIO TO PARTICIPATE IN THE CLEAN OHIO ASSISTANCE FUND, APPLY FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND ADMINISTER THE FUNDS RECEIVED; AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO CONTRACT WITH BROWNFIELD RESTORATION GROUP IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$300,000.00 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

#23 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 1/2006, AS AMENDED, BY MAKING THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION HEREIN DESCRIBED AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

#24 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 164/2001, AS AMENDED, THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN AND SALARIES FOR ALL MANAGEMENT AND NON-BARGAINING UNIT EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF CANTON; AMENDING EXHIBIT A TO ORDINANCE NO. 164/2001, AS AMENDED AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

#25 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 1/2006, AS AMENDED, BY MAKING THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION HEREIN DESCRIBED AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

#26 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR OR DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR THE SALE OF THE HOUSE LOCATED AT 402 HIGH AVE., S.W. AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

#27 (2ND RDG) AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY; AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO NEGOTIATE AND PURCHASE SAID PARCELS AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

ORDINANCES & FORMAL RESOLUTIONS FOR THIRD AND FINAL READING

PRESIDENT DENCZAK : Ordinances for their third and final reading and vote.

NOTE: PRESIDENT DENCZAK CALLED UPON CLERK TIMBERLAKE TO READ THE FOLLOWING ORDINANCES #28 THROUGH #36 FOR THE THIRD TIME BY TITLE AS REQUIRED BY STATE LAW, AS FOLLOWS. ALL THE ORDINANCES WERE ADOPTED BY COUNCIL FOLLOWING THEIR THIRD READING.

#28 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 122/2006** AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AMENDED ENTERPRISE ZONE AGREEMENT WITH RMI TITANIUM COMPANY dba RTI ALLOYS AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #28; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 28. Are there any remarks under this

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #28 is adopted.

#28 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 122/2006

#29 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 123/2006** AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE FAIR MARKET VALUE OF REAL PROPERTY IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE COLUMBUS RD/HARMONT AVENUE NE INTERSECTION PROJECT; AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO NEGOTIATE & PURCHASE SAID PARCELS AT THE ESTABLISHED FAIR MARKET VALUES AND ENTER INTO A STANDARD HIGHWAY EASEMENT AND TEMPORARY EASEMENT AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #29; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 29. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 11 YEAS, 1 ABSTAIN

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #29 is adopted..

#29 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 123/2006

#30 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 124/2006** A RESOLUTION DECLARING OF NECESSITY & INTENT OF THE CITY OF CANTON TO APPROPRIATE PROPERTY WITHIN ITS CORPORATE LIMITS PURSUANT TO OHIO REVISED CODE, CHAPTER 719, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ACQUIRING PROPERTY FOR THE COLUMBUS RD/HARMONT AVE., NE INTERSECTION PROJECT AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #30; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Resolution # 30. Are there any remarks? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #30 is adopted..

#30 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 124/2006

#31 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 125/2006** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 1/2006, AS AMENDED AND MAKING A SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION HEREIN DESCRIBED AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #31; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 31. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #31 is adopted..

#31 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 125/2006

#32 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 126/2006** AN ORDINANCE APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF ALL OF LOTS 24608, 24609 AND 24610 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #32; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 32. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #32 is adopted..

#32 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 126/2006

#33 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 127/2006** APPROVING & ACCEPTING THE REPLATTING OF ALL OF LOTS 1436 & 1437 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #33; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 33. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #33 is adopted..

#33 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 127/2006

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

#34 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 128/2006** APPROVING & ACCEPTING REPLATTING OF OUT LOT 1065 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #34; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 34. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #34 is adopted..

#34 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 128/2006

#35 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 129/2006** AN ORDINANCE AMENDING EXHIBIT A TO ORDINANCE 164/2001, AS AMENDED THE CLASSIFICATION PLAN AND SALARIES FOR ALL MANAGEMENT & NON-BARGAINING UNIT EMPLOYEES OF THE CITY OF CANTON AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #35; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 35. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #35 is adopted.

#35 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 129/2006

#36 (3RD RDG) **ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE NO. 130/2006** AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH CAMP DRESSER & MCKEE FOR BIDDING AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES; AUTHORIZING THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ADVERTISE, RECEIVE BIDS AND ENTER INTO CONTRACT FOR THE WPCC BIOFILTER MEDIA REPLACEMENT PROJECT; AMENDING APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 1/2006 AND DECLARING THE SAME TO BE AN EMERGENCY

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President, I move we adopt Ordinance #36; seconded.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adopt Ordinance 36. Are there any remarks under this Ordinance? Very well, roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Ordinance #36 is adopted..

#36 ADOPTED AS ORDINANCE # 130/2006

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMITTEE MEETINGS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Announcement of Committee Meetings please.

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Hawk.

MEMBER HAWK: Finance Committee will meet at 6:00 on Monday, August 21st.

MEMBER PRATER: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Prater.

MEMBER PRATER: Personnel Committee will meet August 21st at 6:00 PM.

MEMBER KRAUS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Kraus.

MEMBER KRAUS: Public Safety & Thoroughfares will meet August 21st at 6:00.

MEMBER WEST: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member West.

MEMBER WEST: There will be a Judiciary Committee Meeting ah for Charter Government on August 10th at 6:00 PM

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Where at?

MEMBER WEST: Right here in Chamber.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: That's August the 10th ?

MEMBER WEST: August the 10th at 6 PM.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Dougherty?

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

MEMBER DOUGHERTY: Public Property and Capital Improvement will also meet the 21st at 6.

MEMBER CARBENIA: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Carbenia.

MEMBER CARBENIA: Community & Economic Development will meet on 8/21/06 @ 6:00 PM. And also if I could add, I'd like to do a reminder for all Council that ah we have a ah scrap dealers ordinance that's coming up and there's gonna be a meeting....I'll mention it under Miscellaneous, I'm sorry.

PUBLIC SPEAKS (OPEN FORUM--CITY BUSINESS ONLY)

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: We have four people signed up this evening. First speaker is Jeff Bracken. Is he here? Well if he's not here ah, he signed up to be first but because he spoke within the previous 4 meetings I would have had to have recognized him last. But apparently he's not here. His subject was the name on the bridge. Reverend Houston Hatchett. Reverend Houston Hatchett. He's not here either? His subject was parking ticket. Next speaker is Michael Carpinelli.

MICHAEL CARPINELLI: Good evening. Ah, first of all, um...

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: State your name and address please.

MICHAEL CARPINELLI: Ah, my name is Michael Carpinelli, I'm representing Lucia's Restaurant, 1076 The O'Jays Parkway, NE.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: What's your home address?

MICHAEL CARPINELLI: My home address is 923 Spangler NE, Canton.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Go ahead.

MICHAEL CARPINELLI: Okay, uh, first I'd like to address Councilman West, um, Councilman, I apologize for my actions. You know what I'm talking about so at this time I formerly would like to apologize for my actions and ah, well lets leave it at that. Um recently we've been experiencing some problems, uh with events taking place across the street in the Nimisillen Park. Um, latest occurred this past Saturday, August the 5th of 2006 during the Joyfest celebration. Um, we had a celebration. Um, we had some arguing with ah some of our patrons that are trying to use our parking lot to park and those that were attending the Joyfest were using our parking lot to park and there was a confrontation um, with those parties. Um, we had a confrontation where an individual wanted to use our restrooms and our restrooms are not available to the public um and at that time, um these certain individuals ah verbally attacked myself and my father and other patrons that were in the establishment and using some language that we'll say that "F" bomb was being used quite regularly. Um, our next problem was the O'Jays weekend. Um, closing the street that our restaurant is located on at 9:00 PM the Saturday night before the event for a parade beginning at 3 PM the following day. Um, we were informed about the street closing on that Friday at 3 PM. Uh, our weekend hours are from 5 until 10 PM and we feel that uh, the person or persons uh, running this event need to contact us well in advance ensuring no conflict with our business. Once again, um, our parking area was left a mess that weekend and the Joy Fest weekend. Uh, we received calls the following Monday from patrons trying to ah, get to our restaurant but couldn't because of our road being closed. Um, uh,

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

another business, Um, I contacted Councilman West about a safety issue. The problem is cars using our parking lot as a cut-through, at the far end of our parking lot is an alley ah, get back to homes and apartments. Um, we asked if the City could put up some kind of guardrail or barrier to deter traffic and using our parking lot as a cut-through. Uh, we've had many close calls with our patrons in those just ah, using the sidewalk, uh on the O'Jays Parkway, uh, being hit, uh, almost being hit by um, automobiles. Um, our family has been in business for 65 years and we plan on staying for many years to come. Um, we've had many opportunities to relocate but we made a promise to ah, um our family members that we ah, stay in the City of Canton and keep the family tradition on that corner that ah, my great grandfather started 65 years ago. Ah, Lucia's has been a constant in this community for many years. We've always given our time and donations to all. Um, alls we ask is let's keep the lines of communications open so we can all be on the same page and work to make a better Canton. Thank you.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: The final speaker is David Sexton.

DAVID SEXTON: Um, my name is David Sexton, I live at 929- 9th Street NW, 44703. Um, Greg Hawk, my councilman. I would like to thank Greg. Um, I have had some serious challenges um, in my neighborhood. I would like to start off by saying that um, I've had an email relationship with the Mayor for a little bit of time now, in regards to an apartment building that's located across the street from my residence. Uh, the address of the apartment building is 917 - 9th St to 923 - 9th St. Um, not only I but multiple neighbors of mine who not always are in agreement with me on everything but we all are in agreement on 1 thing, that that uh apartment building is a problem, especially the address of 921 - 9th St. Um, some of the things that I can tell the Council that occur at this apartment building are huge gatherings of ah, teenage boys to mid 20s, some known Shorb block gang members. Um, and some that are working their way to becoming Shorb Block Blood Members. Um, the blatant disregard for the neighborhood um, but the strewn trash everywhere. Um, the open and blatant use of marijuana. The open and blatant use of alcohol in the middle of the streets, standing around gatherings, um. I would, I would venture to say that if, um, this great Cantoneon was alive today and had a front porch campaign, he sure wouldn't have it on my street. Um, and some of the other problems that I've had is, is as early as 2:00 in the morning on some nights. I've had 40 ounce bottles thrown from the front of the apartment building over on to my um walkway and my drive which happens to be an alley entrance. Um, I've had to obviously get up and clean up that mess at 2:00 in the morning, knowing that I had to go to work at 7:30 just like every other normal citizen in my neighborhood. Um, I've called the police, the response from the police department was "We didn't see it happen." Even though, I personally witnessed it. It doesn't matter what I saw. It matters what they saw. So, my situation was obviously one of disbelief and then while I was cleaning the mess up, I had the um actual experience of having laughter pour over my shoulder at 2:00 in the morning, um, I can honestly say that anybody sitting in here wouldn't like that experience. I may seem a little bit emotional about it but it's because of 5 years of the same problem that occurs and it's not being addressed. And some who has lived in Canton all my life, um, I'm ashamed to say the first thing of what's become of it and I'm ashamed of the actions that we are taking. I like in the actions that we take to a small weed next to your house. The weed becomes a sapling after sometime. Then the sapling becomes a tree. The tree takes root against the foundation of your house and takes your house down. When do we address the weed? When do we address the sapling? And when do we ever address the tree?

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Sir, I'm sorry but under Council rules your 3 minutes are up. Bring your remarks to a close.

DAVID SEXTON: Um that's what I was closing with.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Hawk, are you aware of this, this the Gilmore area? The neighborhood we're trying to rebuild?

(APPLAUSE)

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

MEMBER HAWK: Mr. President, I've been down there on several occasions.

PRESIDENT DNECZAK: Ah, Member Hawk, I'll recognize you first under Miscellaneous Business. Uh, I read in the paper where we're trying to rebuild that area, this gentleman comes up here and tells me the problems still exist there and have been going on for a long time, so, I wanna here what you have to say under Miscellaneous Business.

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Okay, we're now under Miscellaneous Business. Is there any Miscellaneous Business?

MEMBER CARBENIA: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Carbenia

MEMBER CARBENIA: As I was saying um, while I was away on vacation I had gotten some communications in from Mariella Mestel on the Scrap Dealers Ordinance and I had ah, placed those things in everybody's ah, box. And we're gonna have ah meeting on August 9, 2006 at 3:00 PM at the Council Caucus Chambers and ah, anybody interested in it, there's gonna be some people, some of the dealers are gonna come in, they asked for the meeting. So Mariella Mestel called it.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: This gonna be in the Chambers or in the Caucus Room?

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: Caucus.

MEMBER CARBENIA: Caucus.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Okay. Ah, Member Hawk.

MEMBER HAWK: Thank you Mr. President. Um I've worked with David Sexton on many projects down in the area. He's very active in the community and a member of Summit United Neighbors. His wife and his child are both very active in it. They do a very fine job in the neighborhood. I've had several occasions to go down and visit him. Usually on another matter, each and every time I witnessed the same thing he witnesses in the apartment building across the street from him. I just happened to be tonight going down that street before I came to Council. I didn't know David was coming here tonight. I didn't realize that. Just going through the area and it was a 3-ring circus on the front porch of this house. It's always the same group of young people, usually dressed in some red colors. Uh, creating quite a disturbance. Not once have I been down there that I haven't witnessed that same process going on at that house across the street from there. We need to work hard, put our gang task force in there to take a look at that area and see if we can't help it out.

MEMBER CIRELLI: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Cirelli.

MEMBER CIRELLI: Thank you sir. I'd like to direct this to the Mayor and the administration. Something on the positive. I received an email from a constituent over around the fairgrounds area and apparently they were told sometime ago that they were not allowed to place chairs, you know, out on their own front of their homes

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

to park their cars if they would go away or something. But then they were given the okay that it was fine to do that and she wanted to say "Thank you." to Lieutenant Pellegrino because he came and stopped by there on his golf cart and they wanted to make sure that that would be able to continue because a lot of those homes were built at the time where they didn't even have ah, driveways and they would share driveways and what have you. So it was something real positive so I just wanted to make sure you were aware that Lieutenant Pellegrino was doing his job. Then on another side note which is a negative issue which she brought up and I know nothing about. Ah, she mentioned about the Grande Parade that they replaced the Girl Scouts with a bunch of middle aged women who huffed and puffed the entire (inaudible) I don't know what that was all about. You, can you find out for me why the girl scouts were taken out of the parade cuz I've had some other people question that so I don't know.

MAYOR CREIGHTON: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Mayor.

MAYOR CREIGHTON: Um, Member Cirelli, you really should direct that question to the Regional Chamber of Commerce, they're in charge of the Grande Parade.

MEMBER CIRELLI: Okay Mayor, I will do that then. Thank you.

MEMBER GRIFFIN: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Griffin.

MEMBER GRIFFIN: I would like to direct this to the Mayor and the Safety Director and to the Service Director for the hard work that was done in the fair grounds neighborhood. I had a lot of compliments on it and we're very happy and glad to see the police patrol. There were tickets that were made on car violations, auto, you know car parking violations and they really appreciated it. And all the hard work that the street department did. So I wanted to thank you from the friends of the fairgrounds.

MEMBER ZACHARY: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Zachary.

MEMBER ZACHARY: Just a a real quick question for either the Safety or Service Director. I, I need to have an understanding of something. When we have functions that attract large crowds in our City, what is our normal procedure for blocking off streets, for maintaining crowd control. I know we've recently had um, a couple of functions this summer downtown and in talking with the business owners down there they loved it because it attracted consumers to their businesses and they did very well and were very pleased so I'm just kinda curious when we have large functions that are public, such as a Joy Fest or a a picnic in the park, whatever the case maybe, if we're blocking off streets. Number 1 what is the procedure and Number 2 how do we be good neighbors, so to speak, and and work with the existing businesses that are there and so forth and so on?

SAFETY DIRECTOR HUNT: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Safety Director.

SAFETY DIRECTOR HUNT: Planning is a ah, ah, key tool to help the ah City to determine which streets their going to block off and ah, crowd control. We request that you give us at least a months notice so that we can

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

contact the police department, the fire department and our dispatch to let everyone know of alternate routes. We always try to close the streets at the latest possible time. Often times if something is going to start in the morning, then we may have to do that the day before but we always try to work with the shop owners when we do that.

MEMBER ZACHARY: Thank you.

SAFETY DIRECTOR HUNT: Mr. President. Just in closing and we always request that ah that the person who requested the street be closed providing insurance policy with the city as a named insured with that policy.

MEMBER ZACHARY: Thank you.

MEMBER KRAUS: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Kraus.

MEMBER KRAUS: Um, I'd like to thank Service Director Concatto for a problem that he took care of today for me for a lady who has had a problem and also I would like Joe to contact all the City Departments for the great job they did for the Hall of Fame.

MEMBER WEST: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member West.

MEMBER WEST: I'd like to address a couple issues ah, specifically was brought up um off the O'Jays closing of the street. Prior to me under, or actually realizing that uh Mr. Carpenelli was a little upset about the closing of ah, O'Jays Parkway, during the O'Jays Homecoming Celebration, um, I had submitted to ah I think it was Cindy, yeah, no it's through Bev. And she wrote up something to, I think it was one of the ladies, I'm sorry. Uh, she had wrote a letter to Bernie Hunt asking him about closing, being consistent with closing the streets down. Um, not at 6:00 but at 9:00 because I had heard from Napoli's Pizza that they were a little upset because they lost business as well. Um, lost business downtown, so they were shutting down the streets at 6:00 so I thought it would be best to close the street at 9:00 and this was after I heard ah, Safety Director Burnie Hunt tell me that it's best that we close the street at O'Jays Parkway at 9:00 and I was okay with that. Um, that did not come from me to close the street down at 6:00 or at 9:00 but I was okay with that. It was somebody within the committee. Um, so I just thought it would be necessary so I wrote him a communication, asking him and requesting him that we make it consistent across all of the city that we close streets at one time. Whether that be 9:00 the night before so businesses are not hurt. Um, I did receive notification back to him and he did give me the policies ah that they would like to see and that's what we'll try to adhere by. Oh, I would also like to talk about, excuse me, the event that happened last night. Last night was the Joy Fest and it was, we had a sum of 8,000 people at Nimissilla Park. It was a wonderful event, we had 3 Congressmen that visited that park yesterday. That was awesome because back in the day when William McKinley was alive, he visited that park and addressed the people, so it was kinda awesome. I appreciate Dave Dougherty for coming down, Bill Smuckler for his assistance as well and many of you other people that had their support as well, and the City. So I would like to say this that it's an event that we're bringing positive activities down to Nimissilla Park before Nimissilla Park was helped with, was maintained by drug dealers, ah by people who were going down there drinking alcohol and kids was not going in the park. Now we're bringing families back there. That park has been used more now then ever before. Families are now calling asking for family reunions to be held in that park where before they were going out of town and that was the reason we wanted to bring people back to that park to show them that that park is a beautiful park and needed to be maintained. Now we need to take it to the next level and be able to provide more activity in that park as well

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF AUGUST 7, 2006

as more ah, updated equipment. So, I would like to urge every councilmember to come down to that park but also to look at the community and say “You know, be patient with us” you know of course we’re trying our best to make some things happen in that area and would like to continue to do so.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Is there any other Miscellaneous business?

MEMBER CASAR: Mr. President.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Member Casar.

MEMBER CASAR: I Move we adjourn; seconded.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: Moved and seconded that you adjourn. Roll call vote please.

NO REMARKS

ROLL CALL: 12 YEAS, 0 NAYS

CLERK TIMBERLAKE: 12 yeas Mr. President. Goodnight.

PRESIDENT DENCZAK: This meeting is adjourned.

ADJOURNMENT TIME: 8:14 PM

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

CYNTHIA TIMBERLAKE
CLERK OF COUNCIL

RAY DENCZAK
PRESIDENT OF COUNCIL